## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Monday, November 24, 2014

1:00 PM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

**Committee on Governmental Operations** 

Ben Kallos, Chair Members: David G. Greenfield, Mark Levine, Ritchie J. Torres and Steven Matteo

Roll Call			
Present:			
	allos, Greenfield, Levine and Matteo		
Absent:			
	orres		
Other Co	ncil Members Attending: Williams		
	I Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to ing compliance with the city's pro-voter law.		
<u>Attachme</u>	ts: Int. No. 356 - 5/14/14, Summary of Int. No. 356-A, Committee Report 10/23/14, Hearing Testimony 10/23/14, Hearing Transcript 10/23/14, Committee Report 11/24/14, Hearing Transcript 11/24/14		
Propose	Int. No. 356-A		
This Intr	duction was Hearing Held by Committee		
<u>Attachme</u>	<ul> <li>Int. No. 356 - 5/14/14, Summary of Int. No. 356-A, Committee Report 10/23/14, Hearing Testimony 10/23/14, Hearing Transcript 10/23/14, Committee Report 11/24/14, Hearing Transcript 11/24/14</li> </ul>		
This Intr	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
Attachme	<ul> <li>Int. No. 356 - 5/14/14, Summary of Int. No. 356-A, Committee Report 10/23/14, Hearing Testimony 10/23/14, Hearing Transcript 10/23/14, Committee Report 11/24/14, Hearing Transcript 11/24/14</li> </ul>		
This Intr	duction was Amended by Committee		
Int 0356-2014 A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to			
improving compliance with the city's pro-voter law.			
<u>Attachme</u>	Int. No. 356 - 5/14/14, Summary of Int. No. 356-A, Committee Report 10/23/14, Hearing Testimony 10/23/14, Hearing Transcript 10/23/14, Committee Report 11/24/14, Hearing Transcript 11/24/14		
A motion by Roll (	was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved II.		
Affirmative:	4 -		
	Kallos, Greenfield, Levine and Matteo		
Absent:	1 -		

Torres

Int 0493-2014	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to				
	expanding agency based voter registration to additional city				
	agencies.				
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 493 - 10/7/14, Committee Report 10/23/14, Hearing Testimony 10/23/14, Hearing Transcript 10/23/14, Committee Report 11/24/14, Hearing Transcript 11/24/14			
	Proposed Int. I	Proposed Int. No. 493-A			
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee				
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 493 - 10/7/14, Committee Report 10/23/14, Hearing Testimony 10/23/14, Hearing Transcript 10/23/14, Committee Report 11/24/14, Hearing Transcript 11/24/14			
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm				
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 493 - 10/7/14, Committee Report 10/23/14, Hearing Testimony 10/23/14, Hearing Transcript 10/23/14, Committee Report 11/24/14, Hearing Transcript 11/24/14			
This Introduction was Amended by Committee					
Int 0493-2014 A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to expanding agency based voter registration to additional city agencies.					
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 493 - 10/7/14, Committee Report 10/23/14, Hearing Testimony 10/23/14, Hearing Transcript 10/23/14, Committee Report 11/24/14, Hearing Transcript 11/24/14			
	A motion was by Roll Call.	made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved			
Affirmative: 4 -					
		Kallos, Greenfield, Levine and Matteo			
	Absent: 1 -	Torres			
Res 0480-2014 Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, legislation permitting voter registration forms utilized by agencies participating in the agency assisted voter registration program to code their registration forms, and for such codes to be withheld from public inspection.					
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript			
	This Resolution	on was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript			

A motion was made that this Resolution be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative:	4 -	Kallos, Greenfield, Levine and Matteo
Absent:	1 -	Torres